CONSENT AGENDA
BCC Meeting September 14, 2021
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Date: August 22, 2021
To: The Honorable Board of County Commissioners

Through: Jason E. Brown, County Administrator
Michael C. Zito, Assistant County Administrator

From: Kevin M. Kirwin, Director, Parks and Recreation

Subject: Approval of an Agreement for Use of Facilities with Indian River County and
the School Board of Indian River County

BACKGROUND

In order to provide our residents and students with ample recreational and scholastic sports
opportunities, Indian River County and the School Board of Indian River County desire to enter
into an agreement for the mutual use of facilities. The Agreement for the Use of Facilities will
codify past practices and establish guidelines for mutually beneficial field and facility use for
programs delivered by the Indian River County Parks and Recreation Department and the School
Board of Indian River County.

The term for this agreement is three years and may be extended through a mutual agreement by
both parties. Through this agreement the School Board of Indian River County will have
coordinated access to the North County Aquatic Center for swim team practice and swimming
meets and the use of the Fran B. Adams Park baseball/softball fields for practices and games. The
Indian River County Park and Recreation Department will have coordinated access to the Sebastian
High School, Sebastian River Middle School and Oslo Middle School for recreational programs.

There are no fees to either party (except a $20 charge per hour for lighted baseball fields) for use of
the facilities listed above and in the attached agreement and both parties assume responsibility for
damages caused above normal wear and tear. Exempted from this agreement is the Indian River
County Fairgrounds and Intergenerational Center.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff respectfully recommends the Indian River County Board of County Commissioners accept the
Agreement for Use of Facilities between the School Board of Indian River County and Indian
River County and execute the same.

ATTACHMENT:

Agreement for Use of Facilities — School Board of Indian River County and Indian River County

DISTRIBUTION:
Kevin M. Kirwin, Director —Parks and Recreation

Approved for September 14, 2021 BCC Meeting
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